

Van: [redacted]

Verzonden: donderdag 30 november 2023 14:33

Aan: [redacted]

CC: [redacted]

Onderwerp: Re: Question on belgium's position on the recent Commission's proposal updating WFD, EQSD and GWD

Dear [redacted]

I received your email concerning the 'Integrated Water Management' file concerning the revision of the WFD, GWD and EQSD.

I am the Belgian pilot for this file.

Together with my colleagues, we have been following the discussions under the Spanish presidency and I can assure you we will continue the work under the Belgian presidency.

I participated to the event that PAN Europe organized together with EEB and Surfrider on September 28th.

I received your position paper. Please be assured that your advice will be taken into consideration wherever possible.

Best regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

VLAAMSE MILIEUMAATSCHAPPIJ

[redacted]

[redacted]



De : [redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]

Objet : Question on belgium's position on the recent Commission's proposal updating WFD, EQSD and GWD

Dear [REDACTED]

I am [REDACTED] at Pesticide Action Network Europe, working with various subjects, including pesticides and water pollution.

As you are likely aware, in October 2022, the Commission made a proposal to update the WFD, EQSD, and GWD. We have been monitoring this file since its inception and have now arrived at the discussion stage in the European Council.

Unfortunately, it appears that a final decision may not be reached during the Spanish Presidency, despite the monthly WPE meetings organised to discuss the Commission's proposal.

As a result, it is feasible that the matter might be deferred to the Belgian Presidency.

With this in mind, I am writing to enquire if you have been monitoring this file and if you have any knowledge of Belgium's position, as well as the possible timeline.

I am looking forward to your response and am available to exchange opinions through email or call, whichever you prefer.

Many thanks for your time and attention.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

PAN Europe

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]